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Ms Liz Livingstone

Chief Executive Officer

Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal
Level 15, 2-24 Rawson Place

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Ms Livingstone

| write to you regarding the Independent Pricing and Regulatory Tribunal (IPART) review into rental
arrangements for communication towers on Crown land.

| would like to request an extension to the submission deadline date from 9 August 2019 to 6
September 2019. This would allow NSW Government agencies to undertake an in-depth analysis
of the more technical and complex aspects of the Draft Report and prepare a more detailed
submission.

| understand this may impact on the deadline for IPART’s Final Report, which is currently due in
September 2019. For this reason, the Government supports a comparable extension of time for
completion and delivery of IPART’s Final Report, until October 2019.

| am advised this would not unduly impact the timely implementation of the final recommendations
by NSW Government agencies from July 2020.

Yours sincerely

Amy
Acting Secretary

9 August 2019
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